
BADGER INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT #676

110 Carpenter Ave – PO Box 68, Badger, MN 56714 – (p) 218-528-3201 -- (f) 218-528-3366

ADMINISTRATION: BOARD OF EDUCATION:
Daniel Carpenter Jamie Isane Jodie Davy Brent Olson
Superintendent/Principal Chairperson Treasurer Director

Stacey Warne Jeramy Swenson Cari Dostal Jared VonEnde
Dean of Students Vice Chairperson Clerk Director

TO: Greenbush Middle River School District

FROM: Daniel Carpenter, Superintendent
Leah Hasson, Business Manager
Badger ISD #676

DATE: August 5, 2024

SUBJECT: Paired Sports Claim

Share of Paired Sports (see attached for breakdown)

AD/Misc: $25,589.47
Football: $10,369.89
Volleyball: $6,477.42
GBB: $4,848.30
BBB: $802.46
Baseball: $576.00
Golf: $9,117.42
Track: $427.65
Softball: $3,873.85
Clay Target: $206.44

TOTAL: $62,288.89

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim, or demand is just and correct and that the entire 
amount stated above has been paid by the Badger School District.

Signed: _______________________________________________ Date: _________________________
Daniel Carpenter, Superintendent

Signed: _______________________________________________ Date: _________________________
Leah Hasson, Business Manager


